
TOWN OF HULL, MASSACHUSETTS 
-Memorandum- 

 
 

DATE:      August 2, 2007 
 
TO:       Board of Selectmen 
 
FROM:      Philip Lemnios, Town Manager 
 
SUBJECT:      Agenda for August 7, 2007 Meeting 
  
 
 
 

APPOINTMENTS 
 
7:25 pm – Kevin Silva – re: Manet Health Center 
 
7:30 pm – Harbor Management Committee – re: Updates 
 
7:45 pm – Affordable Housing Committee – re: Abolishing Committee 
 
8:00 pm - PUBLIC HEARING - Arthur Kalotkin dba Hull View Manor, 39 Merrill Road – Lodging 
House License – NEW 
 
8:30pm – Peter McGinnis – re: Fence Encroachment 
 

OLD BUSINESS 
 

1. Executive Session Minutes 
 

CORRESPONDENCE 
 
1. Department of Housing & Community Development   – re: CDF & CDBG grants 
 
2. Beverly & Jim Talbert – re: Recent visit to Hull 
 
3. Representative Garrett Bradley – re: Public Library construction funding 
 
4. Aquarion Water Company – re: Mandatory Water Restrictions 
 
5. Jill LeGrand – re: Use of gazebo for September 8 Wedding 


	APPOINTMENTS
	OLD BUSINESS
	CORRESPONDENCE


